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[Although we're not aware of the full details of this IPAV 
proposaKwhich makes any legal review more difficult), it also 
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So, I hope that helps, 

—Original Message 
From:! | (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 7004 4:53 PM 
To:[ 30GC) (FBI)J 
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(OGC) (FBI) . 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC)j | (OGC) IjB!]; 
(OGC) (FBI) ^ 
Subject: RE: UCO Proposal 
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There is still admittedly a good deal of uncertainty 
about what authority is required to deploy an IPAV. 
OF course, the safest course is to secure a warrant, 

. though one might arguably not be required-hence 
DOJ's position that a warrant should be obtained. 
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